
From: Trials
To: Edwards, Jeremy; Trials
Cc: Hongene; Joseph A. Hynds; Aydin Harston; Melissa C. Santos; Nasri Hage; "Daniel L. Shores"
Subject: RE: IPR2023-00862 and IPR2023-00875 -- Shanghai Hongene Biotech Corporation v. ChemGenes Corporation
Date: Monday, December 18, 2023 7:59:34 AM

Counsel,

From the Board –

The parties’ request to modify certain due dates as outlined in the email below is granted.   A
Revised Scheduling Order will follow.

Regards,

Esther Goldschlager
Supervisory Paralegal Specialist
Patent Trial & Appeal Board
U.S. Patent & Trademark Office

From: Edwards, Jeremy <Jeremy.Edwards@procopio.com> 
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 3:11 PM
To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: Hongene <Hongene@procopio.com>; Joseph A. Hynds <jhynds@rothwellfigg.com>; Aydin
Harston <aharston@rothwellfigg.com>; Melissa C. Santos <msantos@rothwellfigg.com>; Nasri Hage
<Nhage@rothwellfigg.com>; 'Daniel L. Shores' <DShores@rfem.com>
Subject: IPR2023-00862 and IPR2023-00875 -- Shanghai Hongene Biotech Corporation v.
ChemGenes Corporation

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before
responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Dear Board,

I am counsel for Petitioner Hongene in IPR2023-00862 and IPR2023-00875 (both Hongene v.
ChemGenes), which are subject to a joint schedule.

I am writing on behalf of the Parties to respectfully request modest adjustments to the Joint
Scheduling Order entered in these cases (Paper 7). 

Petitioner’s expert declarant, Dr. Baran, has limited availability for deposition due to international
travel in the beginning of January.  In view of this and the upcoming holidays and travel, the parties
have agreed to conduct his depositions for both IPRs on January 22.  Doing this, however, would
require some scheduling revisions to maintain an orderly sequence of subsequent events. 
Accordingly, the Parties have met and agreed to the following proposed adjustments to the
schedule, leaving all other due dates intact:

Exhibit 3001

mailto:Trials@USPTO.GOV
mailto:Jeremy.Edwards@procopio.com
mailto:Trials@USPTO.GOV
mailto:Hongene@procopio.com
mailto:jhynds@rothwellfigg.com
mailto:aharston@rothwellfigg.com
mailto:msantos@rothwellfigg.com
mailto:Nhage@rothwellfigg.com
mailto:DShores@rfem.com


 
Move Due Date 1 from January 16 to February 5;
Move Due Date 2 from April 9 to April 22;
Move Due Date 3 from May 21 to June 3; and
Move Date 5 for Petitioner’s Sur-reply only from July 2 to July 8.  (Leaving Due Date 5 for
motion to exclude evidence as is, on July 2).

 
The Parties respectfully request the Board grant these proposed changes to the Scheduling Order.
 
The Parties are available for a conference call, if so desired by the Board, at the following times:
 
Friday, December 15: 8:30am-11:30am
Tuesday, December 19: before noon
Thursday, December 21: before noon
Friday, December 22: any time
 
If there is another time the Board prefers, the Parties will work to accommodate the Board’s
schedule.
 
Best regards,
 
JEREMY J. EDWARDS 
PARTNER
▬
P. 202.830.0540 C. 410.627.6833 | jeremy.edwards@procopio.com
1901 L. Street, N.W., Suite 620, Washington, DC 20036
View Profile | LinkedIn | procopio.com

Thu Dec 14 2023 12:11:17

This is an email from Procopio, Cory, Hargreaves & Savitch LLP, Attorneys at Law. This
email and any attachments hereto may contain information that is confidential and/or protected
by the attorney-client privilege and attorney work product doctrine. This email is not intended
for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. Inadvertent disclosure of the
contents of this email or its attachments to unintended recipients is not intended to and does
not constitute a waiver of attorney-client privilege or attorney work product protections. If you
have received this email in error, immediately notify the sender of the erroneous receipt and
destroy this email, any attachments, and all copies of same, either electronic or printed. Any
disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents or information received in error is
strictly prohibited.
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